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EX(ON NUCLEAR COMPANY, Inc.

2101 Horn Rapids Road
P. 0. Box 130 Richiand. Washigton 98352
Phone (509)375-8100 Telex 15-2878

November 10, 1981
JCC:045:81 j

&

@\

.& W
Mr. Jemes R. Miller, Chief N \\y’ o
Standardization & Special Projects Branch 4 \\%\“"
Division of Licensing A
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation Eb
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ~ii77v77<
Washington, D. C. 20555 1

SUBJECT- XN-NF-80-56(NP), Appendix B, "Generic Mechanical, Thermal
Hydraulic and Neutronic Design for Exxon Nuclear TOPROD Reload
Fuel Assemblies for Pressurized Water Reactors (Appendix B -
Response to USNRC Questions)," dated October 1981

Ref.: Letter, G. F. Owsley (ENC) to J. R. Miller (USNRC), dated
October 1, 1981; GF0:089:81

Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter forwards twenty (20) copies of the subject non-proprietary
document. The proprietary version of this report was submitted earlier by
the referenced letter.

Sincerely,

| JOCh

J. C. Chandler
Reload Fuel Licensing

JCC:gf
Enclosures
As noted

| CC: Mr. J. S. Berggren (USNRC)
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